

Patricia Calvert

From: Hamill, Nancy <Nancy.Hamill@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Chris Neuffer
Cc: Motter, Allan; Mike Greene; Patricia Calvert; bdempsey@springlakeboro.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spring Lake DPW Tech Consult Request, PI #009736

Hello Chris,

The meeting is set for Thursday, July 25 , 10 AM – 12 noon at the DEP building, 401 E. State Street, Trenton, in the 5th floor glass-enclosed conference room. Parking is reserved for two cars in the Visitor's Lot adjacent to the building. Please check in at the security desk – they'll call me to escort you up. My phone extension is 3-1353 if they ask.

Chris, I know you sent the May 2019 RIR to Kevin, but the figures weren't attached when he forwarded the document to us. Allan and I would especially appreciate having Figures 16 and 17, Sediment and Surface Water, before the meeting. What we especially need are the sample locations and contaminant concentrations/sample dates/depths on one figure (one comprehensive figure for the 3 sampling dates).

Thanks and we'll see you soon.

Nancy E. Hamill
Research Scientist
Bureau of Environmental Evaluation and Risk Assessment
Mailcode: 401-05W
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625
Phone: 609-633-1353
Fax: 609-292-0848

From: Chris Neuffer <Chris@envirotactics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 10:42 AM
To: Hamill, Nancy <Nancy.Hamill@dep.nj.gov>
Cc: Motter, Allan <Allan.Motter@dep.nj.gov>; Mike Greene <Mike@envirotactics.com>; Patricia Calvert <Patti@envirotactics.com>; bdempsey@springlakeboro.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spring Lake DPW Tech Consult Request, PI #009736

Nancy,
Anytime that is good for you on 7/24 or 7/25 will work for us.

Attending will be the following:
Bryan Dempsey – Spring Lake Boro
Chris Neuffer, Patti Calvert, Mike Greene – Envirotactics

We will need two parking spaces. One for Bryan Dempsey and one for Chris Neuffer.

Thank you

Chris Neuffer, LSRP, CHMM

President

Envirotactics, Inc.

732.449.0077

chris@envirotactics.com

From: Hamill, Nancy <Nancy.Hamill@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Chris Neuffer <Chris@envirotactics.com>
Cc: Motter, Allan <Allan.Motter@dep.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spring Lake DPW Tech Consult Request, PI #009736

Chris, will any of these work for your team:

7/16 -AM or PM

7/17 – AM only

7/18 AM only

7/24 AM only

7/25 AM or PM

I'll need to know names and affiliations of attendees for the security desk and how many parking spaces you'll need with drivers' names.

Thx.

From: Chris Neuffer <Chris@envirotactics.com>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 4:41 PM
To: Hamill, Nancy <Nancy.Hamill@dep.nj.gov>
Cc: Motter, Allan <Allan.Motter@dep.nj.gov>; Schick, Kevin <Kevin.Schick@dep.nj.gov>; Patricia Calvert <Patti@envirotactics.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spring Lake DPW Tech Consult Request, PI #009736

Nancy,
Thank you. That will be great.

Chris Neuffer, LSRP, CHMM

President

Envirotactics, Inc.

732.449.0077

chris@envirotactics.com

From: Hamill, Nancy <Nancy.Hamill@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Chris Neuffer <Chris@envirotactics.com>
Cc: Motter, Allan <Allan.Motter@dep.nj.gov>; Schick, Kevin <Kevin.Schick@dep.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Spring Lake DPW Tech Consult Request, PI #009736

Hello Christopher,

This email acknowledges BEERA's receipt of your Technical Consultation request. Kevin Schick referred the matter to Allan Motter and me, as BEERA's ecological risk assessors. Let me check our schedules and I'll get

back to you tomorrow so we can work out a mutually convenient time. Under the LSRP Program, we cannot provide a full review of the two documents that you sent prior to the Technical Consultation, but we'll review the summary you provided and skim the data, and rely on you for a briefing on the RI and Eco Evaluation process during the meeting.

Thank you.

Nancy E. Hamill

Research Scientist

Bureau of Environmental Evaluation and Risk Assessment

Mailcode: 401-05W

P.O. Box 420

Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-633-1353